
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 18, 2017 

Juhlir~ttflir:e ailllttlttimnnn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIU!\IAllD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-IC-~-{}-It-~-~-1>-lJ-~-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~(./ 
Docket No. 140220-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Attached please find a copy of a correspondence from the Office of Public 
Counsel to Commission Staff regarding customer comments on Utility. Please file the 
attached document in the documents tab of the above-referenced docket file. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 

please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ke lley and Roland, 

Sayler, Erik <SAYLER.ERIK@Ieg.state.fl.us> 
Friday, January 13, 2017 2:35 PM 
Kelley Corbari; Reis, Roland 
Vandiver, Denise 
FW: Sunrise 
January 7 2017 Update on Sunrise Facebook.docx; January 12 2017 Update on Sunrise 

Facebook.docx 

FYI recent FaceBook discussion/postings regarding Sunrise. Among other things, there IS an interest ing discussion 
alleging the ut ility would not put the account into the new renter's name because the former renter owed the utility 

money. 
ELS 

From: Vandiver, Denise 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:26 AM 
To: Sayler, Erik <SAYLER.ERIK@Ieg.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Sunrise 

Erik 
Here are two copies from the Sunrise neighborhood Facebook page. 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
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01/07/17 

Tonja Shat"ITer Raffetv 

This page is rediculous. What is it good for? I'll tell you what it is good for, the administrator's ego. That's it. If 
they don't like your post or questions, you get deleted and then get told they didn't do it. It's a joke folks. 
Like 1,, ,, '" ,, , 
Share 

Seen hy 17 

II 
Comments 

~ 
.Jennn SaySo Lanoue I can make another one that's can be used tor good instead of boosting some a hole's ego ... iil I 1 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety I am in the process of doing that. l'lllet you know when. 
Like 2 
~ -

Jenna SaySo Lanoue Okay! 
Like £ 

Sherry Allen That's the way ladies!! Could use a little team effort 
Li l<.t: J• • ! I 

Sagan Michellt" Foor 
,, Ill' I 

lm starting to wish i had never moved into Sun Acres AKA Scum Acres. It has been nothing but problems 
since i got here. There may be some great people, but its the shitty mother fuckers who make it bad for the rest 
of the community. Sunrise Utilities is a joke, just like this dumbass facebook page!!! 

~een b) 18 

I I 
Comments 

~ 
Jenna Sa)So Lanoue I agree 1000/o 
l .ike I 

• 

Sagan '\1ichelle Foor Only been there month, paid my deposits and now being told i cant have water in my name because the 
previous Tennant's ran the bill up $500. And the "water company" didnt even know where the meter was 

Like ''' 

~ 
Jenna SaySo Lanoue That's some BS 



01/07/17 

Like 20 lllllh 

William M Scott Maam i have your deposit and you only owe decembers bill so your water has not been interupted 
Like 20 min~ 

William M Scott Thanks 
Like ~I 111ins 

Sagan Michelle Foor r have the message that says "i am not turning it on in foors (my) name" 
Like :w min-; 

Jenna SaySo Lanoue 
'\ .:'l~o:r<ld~ 11 -. 14;un 
Guess the post got deletes but whoever was having issues with your bill, you're not alone. What on earth is this 
$3500 balance on my account? Like, we never miss a payment so .... confused? 



01/07/17 

Comments 
Vie\\ 18 more comments 

33 
Comments 

Inn 

Sherry A lien Yes and they are trying to charge me for my last tenant when it was in the tenants name. Ridiculous!!!! 
Not only that! Threatened to cut off the water and I haven't even received a bill yet 
Like 'I ''l r ,t '' ., ~ .,.trn 



01/07/17 

~ 
Jenna Sav o Lanoue Like I get the ftrSt one .. Looks like a decimal in the wrong spot but where the f did the account balance 
come from?! 
l ike 1 .un 

Sherry Allen And how do they think they can charge me when it's not in my name? 
Like 11 1 ~· 

~ 
Jenna SaySo Lanoue Yeah where you want me to take it? 
Like 'I 1 r 1.1 •• •1 d n 

Sherry Allen Lol yes it does. Says last payment made but then says the balance is the same 
Like I lu 

~ 
Jenna SaySo Lanoue Ether way I don't understand it. If that's the case then why am I making any payments 
Like 

Jackie"'/ orris When they put your payment in they put in $3589.00 instead of$35.89. 
l ikt.: I 

~-
Jenna SnySo Lanoue Yes but look further down. It says my payment due is 40.17 and account balance is 3512 
Like I I 

Jackie Norris If you add the two months bill's together and subtract it from the $3589.00 that's where the $3512.94 comes from. 

~1 '"'" 

Jenna SaySo Lanoue Thank you! 
Like x 111 

Sherry Allen I'm still trying to find out the owner's information 
l ike X 

Sherry Allen I didn't get a bill yet 
Like 

~ 
.Jenna SaySo Lanoue I'm glad you think its all fun and games when all we're trying to do is get water and get it honestly. 
Like ~ h 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffeh And I still don't understand that if the bill is due the 20th and you pay it on the 20th, it is late. No other 
billl pay is late and I pay all my bills on the date due. 
Likc lh hr 



01/07/17 

\\-illiam !\1 Scott Just because your check says 20th dosent mean office put it in that day if you would have mailed that check 
could not have got there by midnight 
I ike 

Sherry Allen Mr. Scott the email goes directly to you not the owner 
Like ! 

a ~- .. ·-o " = 

---=-:--

=---
-- - ----::.. .:.. 

Like 16 hr:' 

Sherry Allen And threatening to put a lean on my home? REALLY? AND REFUSING TO GIVE ME A NUMBER TO 
CONTACT THE OWNER. 
Like h 

Sherry Allen Another type o? 
Like i(l hr, 

• Tonja Shaeffer Raffety Interesting read. Be care, it will get deleted. 
Like " h I ·~ 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety Exactly 
Like 2 I 



01/07/17 

~~ download-1483746313399 ~ H := 
" .pdf ~ 4 

sunrise Utlllt/es, l.l.C 
P.O. Box 2&08 
Eaton Pll tl<, FL 33&40 
yourwatcrutlll ty@gm:ill.com 
(863) 5,().,3,8 

Sherty Allen 
9325 Kilber Drive 
Winter Haven, FL 53884 

S....k• Addl .... 
Z&l? S!irit,llt $1 

Utility Bill 

112i2017 

Amount Due 

~03.8~ 

Amounl Paid 

P"\'ftl•ni0-•0~• 

1 1?~2017 x------- Ot-!oYh Top ...-d !:l"'o•n \Volb ~"•'t m'Wt 

S..rvfu 
FIOirl Tel o .. erlpiiM 

wet® • s t/212t.l 1 Rvgg., •• ., uw 

tl..tH Rudln;s 
Prwbln CUI1tlfll 

242110 2;4630 

rAeCl'r 
t.lultplle r 

)( 

Countr Tox: 

L:r:t Paymtnt F .. : 

<:llfl'Cffl PeniX! f01~1: 

Total Amourol Do&. 

I! PtfP•il"-11 :S """""' .t'Jtor 
~,II dl/111 d:/111.1m(luftt (1/)# 

$10 . .)' 

Sl71'l qg 

M~ur s need to be lou~ d. m•11144 .no h~e ollll de-crt a. dirt. ~l.rh, lentln~.ecl. 
NEW READINGS 'NILL TAKE P .. ACE BY lHE END OF NOVENBER. AKJ SAFE ACa:S.S IS fiEOIJIRED. 

RE\liT PAYfoi£NTS YO: 
SUN'VSE Ul1LmES 
PO IOX2BOa 
CAJON PNlK. FL :l3840 

Cuatomer Na­
r-h-o"'''\lftn 

Account Nbr Pa\"Mffl Due 0 11\e 
213tSS 



01/12/17 

Melissa tewart Eighmey 

Has everyone got their water bill? I have not gotten one yet. 
Like 
Share 

Seen b) 53 
Comments 

Penny Mikkelsen Yes 
Like I 

Melissa Phelps B11rrett We got ours a couple of days after i asked if the meters were going to be read 
Like I' h1 

Sherry A lien Better read them yourself if you want to know 
Like 11 h 

Melissa Phelps Barrett l posted on the 2nd so i am wanting to say maybe the 5th or 6th i recieved it Maybe your name was 
drawn and you bill is being paid bysomeone else 
LiJ..c 

Sherry Allen Lol 
LiJ..e 

Tammy Caldwell Yes 
Like 

TonjR Shaeffer Raffety Incompetence. Every month someone doesn't get their bill. 
Like I' lu 

Sherry Allen Scrccnshot all of this for PSC 
l .ike '111 

Sherry Allen I mean I am 
I ike 

Sherry Allen I hope everyone will post their complaints on here it will make it easier and I can direct the PCS to this site to show 
what we are dealing with. 
Like 



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all, 

Sayler, Erik <SAYLER.ERIK@Ieg.state.fl.us> 

Wednesday, January 18, 2017 2:27 PM 

Reis, Roland; Kelley Corbari 

Vandiver, Denise 
Sunrise Facebook Postings 

January 15 "2017 Update on new Sunrise Facebook.docx 

JL{ 0 Z2D -wu_ 

FYI- The attached postings were collected from a public Facebook group that sometimes discusses Sunrise Utilities. 

Best regards, 

Erik 

Erik L. Sayler 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

850-717-0337 (direct) 

850-488-9330 (main) 

850-487-6419 (fax) 
Sayler. Erik@leg.state.f/. us 

********************************************************** 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject t o disclosure. 
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January 15 2017 Update on new Sunrise Facebook.docx 

The following postings concerning Sunrise Utilities were obtained from a public Facebook 
group, click here: https://wv.·w.facebook.corn/groups/392279591110031/. Postings not related 
to the utility were omitted. 

Sagan Michelle Foor to Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 
X hr \11hurnd tl 

Why do we even till out the paperwork for the water to be turned on if mr William is going to do whatever he 
wants anyways? I have pies of my paperwork the day i filled it out, and now my bill, and he put it in the wrong 
name (a name not even on the paperwork) and woth the wrong address. This too has been turned over to the 
sheriffs dept for part of their investigation. What a crock of shit. I guess i wont bw paying the bill, seeing as its 
not in my name STILL, and i would like MY deposit back! 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety Suo Acres -Auburndale Florida 

Reposting. The original post is on Sun Acres Neighborhood page. Posting here as well just in case it gets 
deleted over there. 

March 14 @ 9am at the Office of Workers Compensation. This is the email I received today, I'm pretty sure 
anyone can show up. Once I speak with Mr. Roland I'll post more info. 

Sunrise Utilities lnboY , 

Rels. Roland <Roland RoiS~IIt\oallh go·~> 9:37 AM (2 hours ago) 

•o r f <J· J • 

Dear Ms. Sanllaqo, 

Thn Polk County Health Ocp;lltmont has t.led an onforcemont acbon aga·nst Sunrr$0 Utr rhO$ 
' or vrot.-.hons or thor pubhc walor system Sunnso is dla'longLOg tho Dopartmont's act iOns. 
and a hoaring has ooon sot lor March 14 1n Lakolun<l 

Sherry Allen Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 

Anyone interested in information about our water company with PSC please read this . Very interesting. lfyou 
have had issues with the quality of the water and trouble with your water bill you will find out why in this link. 

1 
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' 

Cllltlo-Q EJ u @~ r.l e! ~••100' I JOt>AM 

f- S3gan~F- '-. .. Q -2-· ~'m. . f 

• hearing 

I kno''• JUSt thought I would let 
her know 

PSC Docket Filings · Floride 
Public Service Commission 

• 
• 

Tooja Shaeffer Raffet) lJrcd 1 link 1 1 the grot Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida. 

Here is a clickable link to the same report. 

PSC Docket Filings - Florida Public Service Commission 
I \ I I I 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffetv Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 

Hello Friends, 

Welcome to your Sun Acres facebook page. I am glad you are here. Please use this page for anything 

pertaining to Sun Acre Estates. Post yard sales, home sales, water issues, celebrations, speeders. just whatever. 
Nothing will be deleted unless it is down right inappropriate. I want you all to have a voice and be able to 
express what you need to express. This page is NOT fo r fighting as we are all adults and should handle 
ourselves as such. 
So, Thank you for being here and feel free to share this page with your neighbors. The more the merrier. 

2 



January 15 201 7 Update on new Sunrise Facebook.docx 

Melissa Phelps Barrett Suo Acres -Auburndale Florida 

Thank you for the add ... I am glad to see "negative" post againt the water company will not be deleted. The 
people have a right to know good or bad what is going on and be able to express themselves as needed. 

Share 
Comments 

Sherry Allen Yes and I will be passing out information soon to help resolve this issue. I hope anyone that has or has had issues 
with the water company will follow through with helping get things under control as most have not followed through in the past. 
1 know this personally and have also been told the same thjng by people that have even worked for them. We need to follow 
through with this if we wish to be treated fajrly. Please spread the word. This is the place do do it. Please invite everyone to join 
Like ! l,mu.lr\ X 11 I ~lpn) 

Shern Allen to Suo Acres -Auburndale Florida 

My reply to the water company 

.!;! •• 

A V 1-lORf 

<yourwaterut!Uty@gma!l corn> 
Cc: 

You have no legal right to charge anyone 
other than the person on the bill with any 
money due you. If there was money owed 
the water should have been turned off 
Instead of leaving It on to accumulate. 
What you are trying to do is totally Illegal. 
You have your own security deposit that 
you collect for this reason. Mr Scott has 
been extremely rude not only with me but 
other customers. You cannot deny a new 
customer serv1ce because of a bad 
customer In the past. For your Information 
Mr. Scott has not read the meters and by 
law you can estimate rnetefs only twice. I 
am contacting the proper authorities 
ooncemlng your Illegal practices. You 
cannot make your own laws. Mr. Scott and 
the owner are already under investigation 
because of these issues. Just so you 
know you are not dealing with your 

3 



January 15 201 7 Update on new Sunrise Facebook.docx 

~ .. ~f) A t1 a 1 I A'.l 

A V _.ORE 

KllOW you ere no1 oeaung wnn your 
average Sunaaes person. lam not a drug 
user or dealer. I have lived In this 
neighborhood for more then 30 years and 
know of all the Issues with this water 
company. I am In touch w1th the proper 
authorities concerning this matter and 
have a lot or lnformetlon to add to the 
lnvestlgetlon elready In progress, You are 
hindering the sale of my property by your 
rldlct1lous Illegal actions . I now have the 
ownet's name and much more Information 
that I Intend to use to expose this 
company , It's employees and owner. I 
would strongly suggest you retain an 
attomey for legal advise. 

Thank you, 
Sherry Allen 

On Jan 7 2017 10·03 AM 
"SUnrfse&Alturas· 
<XQlJ[W8terul!lt\y$~m81l.Com> wrote: 

Thank you for contacting 

Comments 

,.,. ...... ,"""'.01 
~ .. <1'« ... ~ 
d-. tO,,¢"' ...... . 
..... ,.,~~· .... ~ 

4 
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-

a ~-·· ·· - - , .... " = 

Like .lanu,tl\ () m R 27.uu 

Sherry Allen Meter was never read because it was never shut off to begin with. 
Like ! J ,, • 1 o 1 

Sherry Allen Feel free to comment or add your thoughts 
Like n II ., 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety When we bought our house. the meter was never turned off. They supposedly read the meter and just 
switched the names on the account. 
Like l 

Sherry Allen Supposedly is the correct word 
t ike Jnn 1 J h 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety w Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 
I 111 1.' I 'hpt \uhtlln l.d~ 

Welcome to Sun Acres in Auburndale Florida. This page was created with the intentions of giving our 
Community a place to share ideas, meet neighbors, vent about problems and come up with solutions. [ask that 
we keep our language to a polite tone. We will not delete your posts unless they are inappropriate or 
threatening. Please, come on in and meet your neighbors. 

Tonja Shaeffer Raffety to Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 

Welcome to all the New Members. Please, pull up a chair and get comfy. I hope you will join in on our 
discussions and start a few as well. Glad to have you here! If you see someone missing, ask them to join. 

Sherry Allen to Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 
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Good morning everyone. Please everyone let me know of complaints against the water company. We seem to 
have quite a problem with overcharging,not reading meters,and upkeep on the system. I have been informed 
there is an ongoing investigation as to some illegal practices and PSC is looking into it. I personally have been 
overcharged and threatened with placing a lien on my home. I would appreciate any input as to your personal 
experience with complaints you have. 

Sherry Allen to Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 
.11111 1 I\!\ 1 • ')IJ 

Just a li ttle more info rmation to help with complaints 

When to call 
Therlorfda 

Public &ervfce 
Commission 

""- ru.... ,_ s-c. eo-.... 1'SC' ~ ... -.-00\.------
-..-·-..... - f ... g..-.,... 
.-.~ ........ P$C ........ ........ .. __ .. ,... __ ,_,_ OltM<> -·--tor ............ -oo­....... ·~ . ..., ....... ,.,..,. _ _,~ 

-- ·N<!I~c:ano.-...._ • .-~ tor 
-·~-...c-·-Qr~hPSC\'oOI>-·~ 

fiMtrle -.. ---.. -
~ .._ ..... _ . ........,_ ...... .......... 

....... ~~, ......... ~c.-

............ ~o.-..c....,rw. ... 
~r.,.c......-. .. --...._........,.. 

., .......... Wil"t.ftiNI'It .., ,_. ........ -,., .......... ........, ......... ., t...,.........._ ...................... ..... ---_, ............................ ., _.,..,.....,..,_,_..., .._ 

........ -........... ........ ........,. .................... ~ ........... ..._. ............... .. --· ~ ....... -.. ...... ~ ....... 
~ .................... ... 
~ ....,_.,.......... ,__._. ... -... -· "-­... .. _. 
~~ ........... ...,_.., .. ~ 

Natural Gas 

0 ............................... ,. 
• c.,. ... ,... ....... ,_~.___ 
~ ....... N-...-..e.......,.~ 
'""' ......... o-..-.. ,,.~" """-.,.,...,__ .___ ................. c...__ .c,. ... 
......... c.-c..... ... ............... .._ .,.._ .... ....... , _. ....... ___, 

:"'l .......... ....., ...... ..-...---- ..-..... -"' ......... .---.......... 

tl ..,...... .... .....,..,......_ ........ -., ......... ...-.. .................. ':t ~,.._. ,.,c.. ., .............. .. 
~---,c-......... 1--0 t;oo-
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=" ............. -·-= -"'\ ...... _... ., ................. . 
!"\~ -~ ....... ........ 

~o.-.·-· 

,.. .__.. ......... ....,.._ . ..., -­.,._.__._....,.... ., ~-..f'llt ....... __ .., .. ....... .. 
:.. ......... ......,... 
., ... J_ .......... __ • ., ................. ~~ ......... -

lt'l~mmunlcatlom 

.................... ~ .... ~ . ...-­.......... 
-. -. • ._.......,___, .. ••UII•••..,. .__. ....................... ~ ............ ~ -· 

'·-r----r-­c-•..._...__.__. 
c:-._.t ....... .. ....... -----..4.:,... --......... 
u.._. • .-.c.~~ ..... M-•• 
...... u ~ ,..._.,.~ • 
c:..-.-- ..,_. • --.._, ...... ....., ................... ,. 

I ,.._.. 111~ "'-:-. 

.. __ 
... cw---- ...... _.., .. 
~ .... 11_ ..... ~ ........ ~~,_ -------.&..1 ' a.-.·--·~- ............... --

....__~ ....... 
c--~..,_., - ....... ...-. ... ~--· 
~ ... ~ ...... (li/IIP 
..... .t"N .......................... # .. ..... 

-~· ....... ..._._ ................... . -.. ... ~~~ ...... ......,..... ..... 
~·,..,~w,~­
,...,.~..,.,. .. ~ ............... .... ~., ........... ... ---"" ............ ,.._.,.. Ill ,.,. • ., .._,_ -·-...... -............. ..., .,.., .... , ................. ~..,.,..~ 

• htrte_ ... _______ .,._. __ ........ _ ........ _.......__...,....,.._. _ _,_, __ ..,........,_ ....... -_____ _.....,... __ ...__,_ .. .. 
-c.-.~-.-"" ................... ., ... ...... _ ....... • c-.,...,__..,.,.. __ .__ 

• .,__,,.. ..................... a. 
~ ... ....... ~~~~.: .. ' ._......_. ............. _,~.,._ ... 
,_'--'._ ·--
~~.c........-
-•e.'.N --. -.:-.-.... ....._.~. • ,.."'fie ___ ..-,. • ._..- ....... -· ....... -......... ...----.. ...,. __ ,.._., ___ ~-,_ __ .. _______ ...,_ .. ... _.~ ......... _,., ...... ~.,...,..._ ·--------

Sherry Allen !!.!. Sun Acres -Auburndale Florida 
I S 
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• ~ ' • ~ 1. ~ ~ ,. : ~ \ e R •)3 AM 

~ a 1 lii:i : 

Sunt~Se&Ahuras ,. 
y. 

Thank you for conteetlng 

A a you know elready this Ia the place where 
you can tum with your con~ms or 
questions. anything regarding your bins. 
The owner hiS too many things to do and 
hired me and others to take care of the 
business property, and ~cordingly to the 
PSC Rules. 
Please do not hnltate to ask me anything· 

Since I looked up your Accounts I can tell 
you from them. that you are way behind 
with your payments. 
On your Service Address 2434 Stanton we 
were never informed properly that Heather 
Wanwarmer left and her outstanding 
balance was covered by her Security 
Deposit. Her last payment was made 
$84.02 on 6/14/2016 
I don't know since August2016 who Is 
Irving et your Address but the water usage 
was huge till end of October and charged 
l"'n vnur 6,..,..n11nt 

•~· • a :· ~ ·~ • •oJ.o.v 

~ a 1 a i 

0'1 )0<1 ACCOVII 
Wt .,.ete ln'o.,.,ed by o.ll r t'ld 1«1'~-<'..,. 
Mr V. ol-a.-n Sc«l t: ~•• -.ce October you 
1\a;,. 114',. rMI'II\ and 1 •"' 'ur~ w , p.ay 
fOU If", II« 111M !ltey f-)' ~:1 P"~bl~., a 
crf'dtl"' ~ $111'11" set\.~ I>IM>rr~u, !'Its IS 'tOl 
t'tlllf~l'l'lfil' 
You n.-f'd to to 1t w~ll t.lr W ,.,r erchett 
ovl ~ '•t~es 1"-et• rudlll9 ~ ~:rr 
lt"d "'t to~~t cso !.'"., b tna 

'Vo.~a p-rwnt ou•s~a"d'"'l b.l'o~nc:e as 
wn~ 
M'IOI/nt ct..t 1-457 ,6 

lht 1\c.co.nt oo~n ""~' Addr.-u 243? 
$r.tn:on h.lt~ll~tm,.nt ~116/:tC'nOt6 
lh• Sftii....:Y Dfi>O,tl , ... tPQ ~ .tq•"'l 
tile a:cC>U~~t 

Ot.lttlolf'IISI"o? ~ 1'\(~ $ 1Q) 85 
AMoc~nt o...e ' 1 Jo 99 

8.l~f'd on ,.0..1 t~« .,.,11'1 Sutlni!' en4 
M ·~1 b• s "'~ r.~oy ~~~~e o• 
C1COt" • ...,~,..,.~,« r:ffv!U Ill AC(~ .. 

••ti> RJ~ l~JO 310. ftot.J.o M.r -.nn~· '" 
Cod 

···-· -· ' '"' " "'""" .. . ... , .. .......... _, -.A 
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0 ioi • • CL •" '""\ I ~Ol &JJ 

{- a 1 a i 
. . ~ . ~ 

lll\- A.t"o.. 1 ~ S<fv .:~ "~"• 2·H1 
$1.JI''lon 1\A) '» ~mt S·'IC"~ f>/30/201 f> 
:TIH' S.C\11 ~ O~•I"'.U ~·'"lti: 

""·~~~· 
o.ns-l~t'l9 t>a.'¥lc• t-10l as 
.AI"WWIIftl <t..fo ll1t. ~Q 

83~1'd on fOI.i' ~ ~ """ S11nt•se arod 
~·~,be • ... ~ r-e•t r,-f~<SI' or 
thCV'I"III~ '1111~~ \ tYtCotln K<OI<' .-.c~ 
'10e lhRII~2~30.320 l lor!CU ACI"\".St:Ot.l f' 
Cod 

hu~ II YD1J LO tor\ Wolf\ W • W11 lPI~ M'<i 
mo~ .,,.,"?ft''lf'lllt Pl!r o P'-))'1114'1' .. p\1'1 

We w~41 t' to CO!' I ,._.to oecr;ode yov 
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